
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  December 18, 2018 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Utility Conflict Verification/Potholing for Raw Water Irrigation and Waterline 

Replacement IFB-4587-18-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Q.  Does the City allow changes to the Contract Documents? If so, can those be submitted with 
bid documents? 
 
 A.  No. 
 
2.  Q.  Will the City help expedite excavation permit approvals to meet the accelerated delivery 
schedule? 
 
 A.  The City can expedite its Work in the ROW Permit to within 24 hours if the following 
attachments accompany the permit application: 
                i.      A $10,000 Surety Bond 
 
                     ii.      A location map showing proposed pothole locations 
 
                    iii.      A Traffic Control Plan prepared by a traffic control company CDOT ROW permit  

will go through Utility and Special Use application. 
 
3.  Q.  Time of Completion: Section 3.3.7 of the project specifications state 54 calendar days for 
completion.  Section 3.7, IFB Tentative Time Schedule only shows 29 days. Please clarify. 
 
 A.  29 Days as stated in Section 3.7 is the intended time frame. 
 
4.  Q.  Physical Verification: Section 3.2 states that utilities will be physically located. Does this mean 
methodology will be determined by Contractor? 
 
 A.  Methodology is determined by the contractor. The potholes should not exceed 24” in diameter. 
 



   

5.  Q.  Recording Top Elevation: To what level of accuracy does the top of the utility need to be 
recorded; GPS, Licensed Surveyor, Tape measure from top of ground? Please clarify. 
 
 A.  Please provide location accuracy within 0.05’. The contractor may coordinate with City staff to 
survey locations. 
 
6.  Q.  If the scope of work is to excavate several locations and fill them immediately, where will a 
hydrovac dump the spoils?  Are depths of the utilities uniform?  Are we basing the cutting on 2’ 
diameter cuts? 
 
 A.  i.  Depths are not uniform. Please review plan/profile sheets for anticipated depths. 
           ii.  Disposal of spoils is the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 
7.  Q.  Are we working 5 days/ week or through weekends?  7am-5pm? 
 
 A.  Work will be Monday through Friday, between the hours of 7 am and 5pm, unless the 
Contractor has written approval from the Project Engineer. Please also note Allowed Lane Closure 
Times.  See attachment. 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



Streets within City of Grand Junction 

Allowed Lane Closure Times 

July 1, 2016 

Patterson Road: 

24 Road to 25 ½ Road ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 3:00 pm and 7:00 pm to 6:30 am                                                   

25 ½ Road to 28 ¼ Road ‐‐‐ 7:00 pm to 6:30 am or anytime on Sundays 

28 ¼ Road to 30 Road ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 3:00 pm and 7:00 pm to 6:30 am 

 

Horizon Drive: 

G Road to Crossroads Blvd. ‐‐‐ 9: 00 am to 4:00 pm (no night work allowed) 

 

Riverside Pkwy: 

25 Road to S. 9th Street ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 3:30 PM and 6:30 pm to 6:30 am 

S. 9th Street to D Road ‐‐‐ 6:30 pm to 6:30 am or anytime on Sundays 

 

Grand Avenue: 

1st Street to 7th Street ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 3:30 pm and 6:30 pm to 6:30 am 

 

N. 12th Street 

Gunnison Avenue to Orchard Avenue ‐‐‐ ( August 1st to June 1st ) 7:00 pm to 6:30 am                                        

( June 1st to August 1st )  9:30 am to 3:30 pm and 7:00 pm to 6:30 am  

Note: Exceptions can only be made for special conditions or longer duration projects with the 

express written consent of the Transportation Engineer ( Paul Jagim @ (970) 244‐1591 ) 



North Avenue ( CDOT )  

1st Street to 23rd Street ‐‐‐ (June 1st to August 1st )  9:30 am to 3:00 pm and 7:00 pm to 6:30 am 

(August 1st to June 1st ) 9:30 am to 11:00 am and 1 pm to 3:00 pm or 7:00 pm to 6:30 am  

 

Hwy 50 on Orchard Mesa  ( CDOT ) 

Pitkin Avenue to 27 ½ Road ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 4:00 pm 

 

Hwy 6 & 50 ( CDOT ) 

21 Road to 1st Street ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 2:30 pm 

 

Ute Avenue (CDOT ) 

12th Street to 1st Street ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 2:30 pm 

 

Pitkin Avenue ( CDOT ) 

1st Street to 12th Street ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 2:30 pm 

 

I‐70B ( CDOT ) 

12th Street to 30 Road ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to 3:30 pm 

 

Hwy 340 ( CDOT ) 

Ridges Blvd. to 1st Street ‐‐‐ 9:30 am to3:30 pm 

Note: Streets on this page are only suggested lane closure times and must be confirmed with 

CDOT through their Permit process. Please contact Joel Berschauer @ (970) 683‐6288 


